REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on November 12,
2024, scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew
Street, Gonzales, Texas.

Note: A member of the public shall be allowed to address the GCUWCD Board of Directors regarding an agenda item
during public comments via video or conference call with a written notice to the GCUWCD office before 5:00 pm. the day of
the meeting. Forms will be made available on the District’s website or at the District’s office in which to request the
submission of one’s comments regarding a Board agenda item, The president of the Board reserves rights to place a time
limit on comments. The audio and video conference opens 5 minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.

GCUWCD November 12th, 2024, Public Hearing Draft Management Plan and Regular Boarfl Meg
Nov 12, 2024, 5:30-7:00 PM (America/Chicago) OSTE D
7 .

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https:/meet.goto.com/4091074
You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code:.400-107-477 United States (Toll Free): 1866 899 4679 United States: +1 (571) 317-3116  NOV 06 2

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https:/meet.goto.com/install [ | ( h LP%&,%

LONAACKMAN

The agenda is as follows: Ccou
1. Call to Order. BY __
2. Public Comments, Limit to 3 minutes per person.
3. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board. Directors may request to
have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Approval of minutes of October 08, 2024, Regular Board Meeting.
Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.
Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.
Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and Mitigation Manager
Expenses.
f.  Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, drought index).
g. Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).
h. Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
4, Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.
5. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
Property Tax Code).
6. Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co. (Section 26.09(e) Texas
Property Tax Code).
7. Discuss and possibly take action on approval of the GCUCWD Management Plan resolution.
8. Discuss and possible take action on a new policy for Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy.
9. Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling workshop for Draft Rules.
10. Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
11. Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
12. Adjourn.

o po o

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time.
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorey-client matters
(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject lo action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 6" DAY OF NOVEMBER 2024 ATLWLOCI{ b%_




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
QOctober 08, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular board meeting for the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order. Present for the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry
Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr. Mark Ainsworth. Mr. Michael St. John was not in attendance. Also present for
the meeting was the District’s legal counsel, Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order,
The President of the Board, Mr. Bruce Tieken called the regular board meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner, and Mr. Mark Ploeger, landowner, made public
comments. A recording of the meeting is available in the District’s office or on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and approved by one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Public Tax Rate Hearing.

Approval of minutes of September 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to be paid.

Approval of District Manager, Administrative Staff, Board Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses,

Approval of Manager’s Report (monthly report, transporter usage, water kevels, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report (well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s Report (well registrations, water levels, water quality).
A motion was made by Mr. Mark Ainsworth to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception to remove,
correct, and approve the minutes of the regular board meeting minutes on September 10, 2024, with the
corrections discussed. Mr. Barry Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on any item removed from Consent Agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller to remove, correct, and approve the minutes of the regular board meeting
board minutes on September 10, 2024, with the corrections discussed. Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discussion on the September water level results.
The Board discussed the September water level results. No action was taken at this item.,

Discussion on the August Water Quality Fair results.
The Board discussed the August Water Quality Fair. No action was taken at this time.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co. (section
26.09(e) Texas Property Tax Code).
No action taken at this time. This item was tabled for further discussion on a future date.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co.
(section 26.09(¢e) Texas Property Tax Code).
No action taken at this time. This item was tabled for further discussion on a future date.



Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for an observation/industrial well in the Sparta Aquifer for
Purswell Fortress Environmental.

The Board discussed a permit renewal for an observation/industrial well in the Sparta Aquifer for Purswell
Fortress Environmental. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to renew Purswell Fortress Environmental® s permit. M.
Bruce Tieken seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a permit renewal for a public supply well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Gonzales
County Water Supply Corporation’s (GCWSC) Saturn Well.

The Board discussed a permit renewal for a public supply well in the Carrizo Aquifer for Gonzales County
Water Supply Corporation’s (GCWSC) Saturn Well. Mr. Miller made a motion to renew GCWSC Saturn
Well’s permit. Mr. Ainsworth seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and take action on a transport permit for Mr. Michael Durrett.
The Board discussed a transport permit for Mr. Durrett. Mr. Miller made a motion to approve Mr. Durrett’s
permit, and Mr, Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Gregory Ellis, legal counsel, presented legislative/legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken.

Adjourn,
A motion was made by Mr. Glass to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.

Approved By:

November 12, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Investment Report
November 12, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value JInterest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023 $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025 10/31/2024 $179,869.14
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023  $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2024 10/31/2024 $291,237.30
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024 $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 10/31/2024 $285,521.75
Total CD's to Date $756,628.19
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.86% 11/1/2024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.47% 11/1/2024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024  $1,399,988.09
#81 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $40,739.54
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 10/31/2024 $1.00

Total Cash to Date

$1,440,728.63

Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund

Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $291,680.16
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $2,132.93

Total Cash to Date $293,813.09

Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund

Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $281,742.29
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 10/31/2024 $2,134.03

Total Cash to Date $283,876.32
Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) $2,775,046.23
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount multipliad by its number of days to maturity, divided by the talal of all investments.
Reprting
Security Description Investment Amount  CD Start Date  Period Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM CD Term

Sage Capital CD #11 $179,869.14 8/4/2023  10/31/2024 2/14/2025 96 22.822 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 $291,237.30 3/28/2023  10/31/2024  11/8/2024 8 3.079 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 $285,521.75 8/14/2024  10/31/2024  8/14/2025 287 108.303 12 mo
CD Total $756,628.19 134.203
#59 Money Market $1,399,988.09 1 0.694
#6561 Operating $40,739.54 1 0.020
#365 Savings $1.00 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $291,680.16 1 0.145
#70 Operating $2,132.93 1 0.001
#54 Money Market $281,742.29 1 0.140
#98 Operating $2,134.03 1 0.001
Fund Total ) $2,018,418.04 1.000
Grand Totals $2,775,046.23 WAM 135.203

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed fo be in compliance with the District's Board approved

N
s

Investment Po]iciy, Slai law, and the Investment Strategy.

g‘._ \H\ F o
WY )

Sign'(d: ) AL
iﬁa’yr’a Martin, InVastment Officer

Dated: H\rﬂ \?.h L U!

i |




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID

November 12, 2024

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $284.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $230.66
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $217.75
Montemayor Britton Bender PC(2023-2024 FY Audit) $733.34
LJD Consulting & Bookkeeping $562.50
Coastal Office Solutions $19.78
McElroy Sullivan Miller & Weber LLLP/GBRA Contested Case $1,129.65
Synergisdic, LL.C $758.00
TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool $980.00
State Office of Administrative Hearings-September $4,002.08
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.-September $15,793.30
Texas Groundwater Association-Membership $500.00
US Postal Service (Postage and Certified Mail)-Paid $104.74
Total $25,316.03




GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID

November 12, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2023-2024 FY Audit)

$ 733.33

TOTAL

$733.33




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
November 12, 2024

Montemayor Britton Bender PC (2023-2024 FY Audit) $ 73333

TOTAL $733.33




2027 ‘21 19qWIBAON 8leq
:Rg peaciddy
00°0/% ang elot $Z0Z ‘L £-1 1990100 palano) poled
00°0.L$ suoyde|a ]
00'0% |ejolqns | ajey X abes|iiN
290 X 81ey uaing
0 S9lIIA [EiC |
0
SO|IAl [B10L abes|IN sbeajpy o] | woig ajeq/diui] jo ainjeN
Buipuz Buiuuibog

Uile N BineT

jioday asuadxg
10L13SI(] UOIjBAIaSuO) I3lepp punoabiapun Ajuno) ssjezuon




$202 ‘T1 JoquIBAON :83eQ

‘Ag panroiddy

85°98L$ ang |gjo} ¥202 ‘1€ -} 48G0100

00'0.% auoyd

85°911$ |ejoiqng abeaylin sssuadxy
280 X @ley jusunyd
.l SOl [B10 |
0

29 obi'LElL 8/0'1€l UOXIN| 2f|iasaen UOXIN 99IAI9S |9/ SJauabepy 1e/01

95 0e0’LEl ¥/6 0EL S[lInS837 SWOoH uoneao| j|em soisng Le/QL

8¢ S06°0€lL 1/8°0¢L SUjO SWOoH uo11eo0] UgYisys #1/01

8z 6440¢) LS. 0EL SUMO|  SWoH UOIJEJO| UOYBYS 6/01

SOHIA [e10L abes|i abea|ip o} wou sjeq/dur] jo ainjeN

Buipug Buiuuibeg
uosuag Mqul

uodoy asuadxy
pung uonebiN
1011SI(] UOIIRAIBSUOY 19)EAA punolBispun Ajuno) ssjezuog




Aunoo - 00
[esodsip Jgjem JES (IS
Buiup (1om Jsiem-gamm
1se8Lnos-33
ISOMUINDS -pAS
isesyuou -JN
Jsamyuou ~pAN
[BJJU30 YUoU -ON
Yuou =N
[OAS] JIIEM -TTAA

$20Z ' 2l JequidsnaoN @leq

:Ag peaosddy

eI ang [eloj ¥Z0¢ '0£-1 lequisideg palero) poliad

8 GES sebpuyued Jeid yorjg (2)

5/vLS .oz ade) sbneb yydeq

o /1S 8s0y I91EM GZ

¥ 68 191em jueseq (9sed )

sasuadxg

£2°18¢% |e101qng abes|iy
290 K |leY JusLIng
695 SN [EI0L

G9 G¢9'G6} 095661 ‘0] S9[EZUCD MIN R N| SWOoH ‘07 S8{EZUCD MN B N BZ/01

[4S) 095 'S61 805 56} ‘07 88|EZUOD) N| SWoH 0D $9(22U0D) N 9¢/01

0% L¥b'6Z 16E'6C ‘0D S9[EZUO) N SUIoH ‘00 s8[ezuag) 3N £2/C1

14 LBE'6T 9ve '6¢ "0 se|eZUog) Nj SWOoH ‘00 S3|RZUOS N €2/01

09 9¥£'6¢ 98¢'62 ‘00 S3|EZLOY DN| StUoH ‘0] $3[EZUDY) DN LZ/OL

£6 16682 85282 ‘07 S9|EZUDD MN| @WoH "0} S8|BZU0D AN G1/0L

29 8¥8'8¢ 98/°87 ‘00 [laMple) N| SWoH 00 lI@MpIED N 0L/0L

85 98.'8¢C gz.'ee 00 HOMPIED MN| WO ‘0 [BMPIED MN 6/01

g9 £2.'8C 15982 00 [[eMPIED MIN|  BWDH ‘0 {lBMPIED MN S/01

8l 159'8¢ BEY BT ‘00 S$RRZUCH JN| SWOoH ‘00 S8|BZU0L) DN/OMM LEIS 8U0T /01

SO 1e10 L ELEET abesipy 0] | wolg aje(y/dui] Jo ainjeN

Buipug Buiumibag
saby Hueld

Hoday asuadxy
ueioluyos] pIsid
10U)SIg UOHBAIOSUO) 19} punolsbiapun funod soezuon




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
October 2024
On October 7" I met with district consultant to discuss the DFC Trend Modeling,

On October 18" I met with the Draft Rules Committee and the district consultants to discuss DFC trend monitoring.

On October 31% I met with Lisa Dudley, LID Accounting for a third-party QuickBooks audit.

AQUA’s September production was about 39.1 ac-ft which is about 9.38% of the monthly allowable production.
CRWA’s October production was about 753.61 ac-ft which is about 108.69% of the monthly allowable production.
GBRA'’s October production was 106.44 ac-ft which is 8.52% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS October production was about 826.91 ac-ft which is about 84.9% of the monthly allowable production.
SSLGC’s October production was about 1,487.62 ac-ft which is about 92.23% of the monthly allowable production.
The Palmer Drought Index, as of October 22, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under moderate drought

conditions in the district. The latest drought map shows overall increases in drought conditions in Texas in the week of
October 28, 2024,



spuesnoy ul suojes,

JUOW JUa1IND 10} B[GEMO}E A[UIUOL JO aBrjUaDIad
0L'6¢ L4/DV W uononpodd YIuot ucwhmm_u

0 0Z%'29 ¥o0'op \, LSUOJ|ED [BJ0 1

“Jaquweseq

JBGLIBAON

g 18Go10
LOLG¥'9

000°Z68°c). saqweides
e 0'268'c! __ :

” ym_._m?”q

00028506 | 08428

00°098'G ooofmw..,mmm oL iee'y 00lL'val'ses

' 000'700°246 0s9LZ'9 000'€08'08. -

00°LLLL 000°151L'046 00'259'9 004'98G'v..

T000'vLE296

% e

000'072 756

#20z
abesn -~ Bujpeoy 1910y
uonelodion Ajddng J8)epd vADY



LoD L E CE =
o o g 0o 0o o 0 0 O O
S E B8 E8BEEBTD
‘FERRRRRRR
= T T T

2883883888
[ AT T o IO N o I o N i S A TR A T £
[Te] & ;O L 0 -
cfrZaadad
[V S U R T I o S N B o I 5 B o ot §
O« B @ B0 B O O « O

F PP TP P T Yol Yo P P Yo LY o L P TP LY L YT
%
rF T ITTTTTEFEFETITITISFIITTIGTT I FITE T T %(‘,
]
Q}b
A,
.-ﬁf‘ﬁvm o
E; i T = IL‘).\\.\\":"\\\\‘\\\ i
FEPIFTII T EITITT, VA SIS T LTS ETEETES IS 99
(v)
0
= s %
4
()
(Y
] g [y
A TR T T T T A LA R O R L L e LA AL LA L T LW T T T
%,
%,
B
=
PR 3 : ”
o 3
2 i
o]
O
=}
b =
-
o
=
£
o)
c
= ARICRY \\\\'\m'\\\\\\\\\\\.\\\\\\\ﬁ\\\'\\\x\\\\\\\\\
[mpne gt Y o L o Y o Ll S ) -
<L @,
=
g
EEFIFTIFTTINT 1
O N S N A (Q’
TGSV TFTETFT IS, %
I | | I | I
T
AL A R R R A T R L R
‘0%
%
........ 2 it 9,
[ 1 | I3
AR AR R
()
’)‘oé
7
| I 1 1 1
T T 1 T L
o ro) =) 7oy © 0 o [ o
8 % % ’3 «+ [2¢] 32} (] ™~ wen -

(199)-8198) NOILONAOYd

Saptember 2024



SRUESNOY | Suoped .

od ‘So2aw: LAIDYTE
‘Ol JLRAIND 10} B|gemo|je Ajyjuow jo sbejusdis

LA7OV

d
UOKANPOI YO JUBLNG

AON
" sygioew | ITT'ER0T TP OECL Leg'srlLl CoERLsLE'L gegess | Sop'ZEL'L 08L¥EE'R | CeED'gRLE| Coeleoer't | PO

T30'91 BLLEY 90L'c2 892'¢7 £62'8l 128'9l

ZEFTLE £TE'E00'T 8EEHOT'L 058'ZTL'} 698'06Z'+ 89T /EG gLe'ZTLL L BrFLOE'E £5L'G0L'E LEL'EGY'L
Zes'aL o sk SR R Sl vegwg T (eegtee T 0 |ogLo R V1T A A S A A

U aegess | sog0es') S aLyosL'L ¥S'880°L| 7 gsLiezL | BieELe | £zo'cas’l §6T'6L2'T| sac'sge’t| 0LL'9rr's

959'LL 8068 650'6T SrP0T AN £40'02 gzl'st

9E¥'BLS TOE'CLE'} 223'85L°L YEL'ZLOL EBYEVE'L 28£'088 E0L'E4E'L BYC'95E'E ZoL'598'L 28582yl

| EGLLss 9LE LI8') LBLLEL'L sLengo'L| o gerelg'lh| 0 ieeess [ gee'gseLl giL'egT'e ] ToLEive'L RSt

Lip'hE P J: 13 Gr2'6L oLl LZS'E)

£9Z 255 655'988'E SLLBOL'E PEE'LZ0'L VOL'ZBL 998'8r8 err'seyt cLe'slz'T 901’529} 0.6'56€'t
vEOZL et |prLEE TR e S lesesl’ B . e e

TeLes | seLelt 961'730'L 257900 | BEE'SLL L 1z1'6za LOE'LESL T 989'seL'z ! S 9e8'L19'L LLE'POEL
¥Z8'cl OP8'rE z00'ceE 892'81 ozegh

851 '8 SU00SLE| 8PZ'Es0L BLL'586 5¢LLL8 Q0e's08'L 00%' £4V'E ZBB'GRS'E 597048 )
erebL T zeLe e BGOLL Vo lzegtey e R . Bt: SRS | L
ST pegms | seksest| 7 zes'erol | EBS596 1 © L9BE6L LEVERELE NN TAAE 2ER'BAS L] Zly'gge't
S08'EL £0LLE £eL'6L LBF'61

88Z° 105 £BE'EB9'L £98'8Z0'L GEC'GLL Lol 'rig')
“abesn . Jajel. e T IayelN -
- 3seg uensUYD - .
SR IPM

ZBL7

b4 114
abes - Buipeay: 19131\ J181EAR HOURY S|I3M
Kuoyiny Jajepn jruciBay uolues



|
|
i
i
i
i
]
i
i
i
i
i
|
}
1
:
i

CRWA Monthly Production

m 2015 Production
®2015 Production
22017 Production
2018 Production
02019 Preduction
2020 Production
£2021 Production
m2022 Production
B 2023 Production
7. 2024 Production

P A A A A A A

B A
L LTt L L L L A LA DA DDV
B i ]
™ g P ™ ™ ™ ™

AR RO WO T
[22222==2zz:

e - . - . -]
AL L U L T T L T T T T T T
s T S

L,
AWV RO -

Tt

et W i e /.'{/0,
[ =]

S 00 Y
ey e e ]

e Sttt =ttt R R AR AR

T T LTI TS
1

o o o = o (o} o o o]
(o < < ] o o Q2 o
o i~ o L h o« o~ —

(198)-8408) UopINpPOId

October 2024



spugsnou) ul sua)ed

iz i Isekop-poid 4o % . 3k 103 o€ 1E1OL

58 ‘ol JUALIND 10} S|gemof|e AJyjuoL §o 9,
pE 0L 1408 Ul UORINPOId "o Juain)
x.wﬁmv mmmdm mmo;: Em,mr E‘m.mw mmv.h m:li :mmxfacom_mm:so._b

‘sag

AON

- %02

Gii-

zec'ol | 100

| Mes

7 es0'sag0l G LoTirlT | $/8'698'04 SPPPEE'D |

8ly

980's89’ 666'20'9 €95026'

Yoz -

r29'7OL'0L C opg'tea's " 192'026'2" eBYIY'T | By

428

2811 16's 19¥'508'C - 950996 BrL'eLy'L Anp

00LYeLZ 000'892" o Gogere't - 000'862°¢ sunp

oLvelZ Qoo'gseh

. 008'G6Z'}

e " oorvizit e zre
¥0.L

0cL'0.8 L0 i 0 ... . . busers

004'048"

002046

202
abesp - Buipeay 91BN
Ruoyiny Jeapy osuejg-sdnjepns



GBRA Monthly Production

Production
Production

£ 2022
® 2023

%2024

Production

L
R
AT

R T _, Y

120.00

A

{1994-049€) NOILONAOY

October 2024



ZEIPE LIS

LZ'LIE'8 "
ELTETET

U siepoaivoL

5T 288

“oSRELL -

S gy

spuesnoy; 1 suojef

EIA-T

i eggze
B9L'90L

U ee Ly

ZZLPSL

CTEN apak aos tpoad 4o ¥,

891122

0Eve

LB

Jeak doj yre

1oL

YJUO W JUAIINS 10 AGEMO|IE ALIUous Jo %,
Oid LIUop Juaung

“ yrae
JSUS RS

oL
o)

Z1'988'5E

0LT5LES

§17L5TEE
vi'g8Y'8E

9g50T'8%

CMLEYSS

PEERLSE

e0ess

SO0V LS

PLS'ssT

OLE'PS

8RLEBI'E

rouEsgE

050'5¥D'E

PLIOOE'E

YOE'ZED'E -

Zoe' ey

© 189'Gre

S51'9ZE

ZBGBYE'Y

Phz:ac

pee'rs

g91'Ee

569'9%

.E.m_mum,m. )
18g'seEE

v LTes
LyLige

¥ZG'BETE

vzoz
abesn - Sumpeay Jelel
WHSAG J9IRAR OILOJUY URS

g asd

e

~Bny

Ao

Ae i

”...._n.q




= 2017 Production
@ 2018 Froduction
(2019 Production
#2020 Production
|| M2021 Production
M 2022 Production

02023 Production
=t r12024 Production

[ATETTETRTTRR LSRN

October 2024

=

2

<]

=1

-

e

o

2

L

]

=

o

2

o3

2 K

v * T S
T .

e
| L o oo T X 3 1"'P’>
s )y,

R O A Y . R A eyA

1200.00




splesnow w suoped

CT'562'565 Sigflog 8o $6E5 7 IeAAoipoadio JZEsELL T o1y jeje ]
£TTE oLt HWALIND 10} S|TRMAIR AUIUOLW 20 %,

29 28k 19E O] UORINDPEIY O WALND

LressiL Lesvel Ceewes U semz o esmar o eewaE “ ooezzL T emoger Loas ©egeme T amazel U peOBZC T @wgle T WERIRIOL
(e BOB'E me_mm”.v £RY'GEL S¥6'g9Z eyl LiE'ELP L' 00r OHE'6EY 7l €8t 504942 SEBLER FOL'PE EBTBEC LSUDIED 2101

OTBILMIS {ELESL (52199 gezes

S v aasgy |
Sre'vLET TS9P T ogls'ers ST sbg'ELLY | R0
0 002'vs

: 690226
870855 - {vagel |ors 05257
: orsEsey

588'56 0Bty
£05'66r

.. BrEere

QLizLy | Mas

gs0'se

Q05E0E cov'es0’L | ey

S PLE'T GLa'ene's SLE'8EY |
898°/¢ gz0'Le
SETEVE'T

. £BY'eE!p
YTEL'BS. L9 (D £OF'er
_ Lprely

B60'05 anL'es

TyL'EETE 681865 LBG'GEY PEGIET

80857

Srsr 01069 < aever

OrBLE

eDTERBE . 380 {0 - : i : e
T C LrLel'y 9T LLEZ previlLE L'y aunp

QUEFESS.  1LEC'S [1BLOE SHEE (444 [e4c]

N Wl ZBl'y LGE'BEL'E ELP'LOP'T

SRR gy egiz e

LLE'SY 9ETPT

POL'SAL'E

erEREr | e

Sg6ves  (Thve” |0RLEd 50105

wezey | szenes T gveer | sy
aEr Ly 16251

ezl

Czvzerie HEBLYT " opE'MO'E el

BLLIB'LS Letg rigar [oielgrd

| oene ZHETET BLEsL a9 Lo8 .. .. eegEly : yegiee eoes | sew

SLTLLLS (MBS 156028 L886T CoheseT o

s Cepges | e
©P0'L L4BEE
087188

L8 :
R W s V]

Cogprisle U ves T Ceuotee | @ed

BL'0ES'SS €26.  {ETi'vL EOLEY

T . sead

43 1L
o vsod)

LA
abesq - Bulpeay Ja3sy
uoneiodio) JUSWLLIAA0S [eI0T uinBag-Teyas




22017 Produstion
= 2018 Produclion
0218 Production
22020 Production
D202 Production
®2022 Production
=2023 Production
02024 Production

SSLGC Monthly Production

i)
Q,%
I %W
P raa L A o LA '
| o o SR w ko w Fol s i EaN R % x:Sl

T T R e L L Ly L T L T L L e T P L T B P P R R R R R LR T T 1

JIN

e e e P L TR e 'ﬁa

[ AT ER A i P A T T AR U A T I AP PP L AL P E T, /&/

5]
\\?&
Q
(3

1,800.00
1,600.00
1,400.00

1,200.00

1,000.00
800.00 -
€00.00 -
400.00 -
200.00 -

(1908-2108} NOILONAOU

October 2024



npa-jun-ioyuowiybnoip

=

-
—

vas

VVYON/IAON

enojig Axo0y

Adoyiny

xdse’Jnoqy/npa-un-Joyuowiybnopy:sdupy oy ob Jouuopy Jybnoig

S} UO LOJEULIOUT 810W 10 AIBA ABW SUOIIPUOY (20T
"SUORIDUOD 8jeIS-pROIqG U0 S8SN00) Jojlucyy Jybnoiqg sy

yBnoiq jeuondsox3 v [l ubno:a eiesepo L |
Wbnolq swanx3 £a I g Arewouqy 0 _H_

bnoiq s1anes za [ auoN [ ]

Zsusiu]

EZ0E-+E-0L
089 |S1'sz|0Les | 1zsL| 1068 | 88°0L | opyseax suo

¥202-L0-0}
gee | LB'g | 299l | 6evE | L67EL | BO9Z | JB3A ISIEM
jo ueig
$202-20-40
89°0 | 895 | 8441 | i¥'6E | 0P 09 | 09'6E | 4BSA JBPUSIRD
jo Hels
t202-£2-L0
oBy syjuol ¢

00 | L¥'E | BLZL | 927 L2 | 88CF | ZL'LS

. . ) . i . FZ0ZSL-0L
85y | 622k | L1z [21°65 | 2198 | 88°€L | yoom 1sen
85y | LZ€L | ¥9'ST | 69°99 | 6¥°06 | 156 JusLnd

e ell va-za | »a-La | va-oa | suoN

(ealy Jusalad) suoyipuo) ybnoiqg

13 "wre g pljep
(#2027 ‘vz 190 ‘Aepsiny) pases|oy)

¥202 ‘2T 48q0300

sexa|
Joyiuopy ybnoiqg ‘SN



Water Weekly

For the week of 10/28/24

Water conditions

Unusually dry and warm conditions are
taking their toll on Texas. The drought
map for October 22 shows two-thirds of
the state in drought. Nearly a quarter of
the state is abnormally dry, poised to slip
into drought in coming weeks if conditions

don’t change.

Drought conditions
67% now

55% a week ago

21% three months ago
75% a year ago

Intensity
[ ] None
[ ] DO Abnormally dry
D1 Moderate drought
. D2 Severe drought
B D3 Extreme drought

I D4 Exceptional drought

s TEXAS WATER

DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Drought change in the last month

After expanding for four consecutive weeks, the
area of the state impacted by drought has doubled

since late September and reached its largest extent e

since late October 2023. Large areas of Central
and East Texas experienced two or more classes of
drought degradation in the last month.

Key

B 5 Class Degradation

= 4 Class Degradation

| 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
1 Class Degradation
No Change

' 1 Class Improvement

| 2 Class Improvement

B s class Improvement

Bl 2 class Improvement

Bl 5 ciass Improvement

’
|

4

La

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Les Davis, Government Relations | Les.Davis@twdb.texas.gov | 512-936-0829
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

OXOD@Mm




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report
October 2024

On Qctober 9%, I went Ottine to the Shelton location to review work to be done.

On October 14™, | went to Ottine and met with Wagener's Well Service at the Shelton location to discuss work
to be done.

On October 31°, T went to Leesville and met with Jeremy Bustos at his well location to discuss mitigation work
to be done, Then, [ went to Nixon to meet with Wagener’s Well Service to discuss mitigation work to be done.

I have been in touch with Mark Ploeger via text. Please see attached.




9:10 wl T W

(D e o
Mark FHager 2-
Let lm.x:os‘ when you're available so
we can meet, .

Thanks,
Mark Ploeger

i you like to get
t and look at the

s everything

One day next wk , drought everything
‘isday to day .

im not shure why we keep lookn an
not fixing ? Pivit be up an running this
weekend planting cats and need
water-.

We need goaod visit

_ we started pumping an yesterday
had shutdewn , have some issues with
pivit . Running 100% timer an leak .
Should be running couple days . Order
timer , knocks one out every yr




10/22/24
Link.,
Good morning, | ask status of our well
mitigation 10/8/24
meeting?
Laura said ,that | needed to meet with
C,
{Again)at the well when it is running. |
told her we had already numerous
times .

Let me know when you're available so
we can meet,

Thanks,
Mark Pioeger

i, De




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
October 2024
On October 3%, 1 requested well drilling information from Lone Star Water Well Drilling Services.
On October 5™, I acquired well information in northwest Caldwell County.
On October 9", I acquired well information in northwest Caldwell County.

On October 10™, I obtained well information in north central Caldwell County.

On October 15" I obtained well information in north Gonzales Coun

On October 18", [ acquired well information in northwest Caldwell ity and Gonzales County.

447, Waelder, TX 78959. The second well lo
Lot #3 Johnson Farms Rd.

On October 28", T acquired infor
Gonzales County.



Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12b
Caldwell County Tax Roll

WHEREAS Section 26.09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonﬁélés County Underground Water
Conservation District on November 12, 2024, and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and e

WHEREAS, said voted in open session to approvc said roll.

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Undcrground Water
Conservation District that the appralsal roll with amounts due totaling $9.047.92 for
the year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District for a portion of Caldwell County for the vear 2024,

Passed, adopted and approvcd this thc 12th day of November 2024,

Bruce Tleken, President ' Date
Gonzales Cmmty Undergrmmd Watcr Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District



Caldwell County

2024 LEVY TOTALS

WGCU - Gonzales County Underground Water Consv District

Property Count: 2,808 10/15/2024 2:43:67AM
| Land Value |
Homesita: 31,577,322
Non Momesite: 107,606,312
Ag Market: 641,124 178
Timber Market; 1,626,780  Total Land {+) 781,934,582
| Tmprovement Value |
Homesite: 29,629 788
Non Homesile: 101,092,931  Total Improvements (+) 190,722,719
| MNon Real Count Value |
Parsonal Properly: 58 21,687,060
Mineral Properly: 1,083 1,522,000
Autos: 4] 0  Total Non Real (+) 23,619,060
Market Value = a4g 276 371
| Ag Non Exempt Exempt |
Tolat Praduclivity Market: 642,750,958 0
Ag Use: 4,203,092 0 Productivity Loss - 638,530,718
Timber Use: 17,150 0 Appraised Value = 357,745 BR5
Procuctivily Loss: 638,530,716 0
Homestead Cap - 19,228,789
23.231 Cap &) 879,883
Assessed Yalue = 337,638,973
Total Exemptions Amount {-) 16,405 844
(Breakdown on Next Page}
Net Taxable = 321,143,129
| Levy Info
M&Q Rate: 0.0028170 M&O Tax: 9,046.48
&S Rate: 0.0000000 i8S Tax: 0.00
Protecled 185 Rate: 0.0000000 Protected 165 Tax: 0.00
Ag Penally: 1.44
PF Lale Ponalty: 0.00
Lale Correclion 0.00
Penaity:
Total Levy 9,047.92
Tax Increment Finance Value: 0
Tax Increment Finance Levy: 0.00

WGCU/140682

Page 201 of 216



Caldwell County

2024 LEVY TOTALS

WGCU - Gonzales County Underground Water Consv District

Property Count: 2,508 10/15/2024 2:43:26AM
Exemption Breakdown
[ Exemplion Count Cocal State Total |
DV1 6 0 65,000 85,000
nva 6 0 56,000 56,000
Dv4 18 0 153,263 153,263
DVHS 16 G 5,712,733 5,712,733
EX-XR 8 4] 7,687 750 7,697,750
EX-XV 15 o 2,628,783 2,628,783
EX366 617 0 39,851 39,851
S0 9 142,464 0 142,464
Totals 142,464 16,353,380 16,495,844
WGECU/M 40682 Page 202 of 216



Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12a
Gonzales County Tax Roll

WHEREAS Section 26.09 of the Property Tax Code requires approval by the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
appraisal roll with tax amounts entered by the assessor, for the tax year 2024, and

WHEREAS, such roll was presented to the Gonzales County Underground Water
(onservation District on November 12, 2024, and appears in all things correct as under
the applicable laws of Texas, and

W’HEREAS said votcd in open session to approve said rol]

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conservation District that the appralsal roll with amounts duc totaling $139.213.41 for
the year 2024 is approved and is the tax roll for the Gonzales County Underground Water
Conse.rvanon DlStlICt for a portxon of Gonzales County for the year 2024 -

Passcd adopted and approved ﬂ‘liS the 12“‘ day of Novemher 2024.

i Bruce Tieken, President Date
% Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary Date
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District




9Lse0l -diqor

Nd 92:1 18 ¥Z02/ZL/01 U0 pajulid

Y0.L'v9 [E101
P0L'¥8 NIVIN
junoy Ausdold sjpho xe]

spunog Auedold
LrELE'esl |ejol
£9'L8L'BEL NIYIN
8L LE SjuaWSSAssY [B1ads

PamgQ junowy [2101

a1afo xe|

s|e10] puels jusuwissassy [e1vadg 2 9|94 xe)]

8lLE 1] 74 [eloL
cv'L e sa4 ulupy Ajeuad uonpusy s1eT [BUOSIS
GE0€ L9 fyeusd uonipusy 21e7 [Buosisd
pampQ Junowy [ejol saiadold Jo JaquinN juswissassy |eroadsg
S|e10] JUSWISS3SSY [e1oadg
LFELZ'BEL ljejolL
994
£Fl ulwpy fjeusd uonipuey o) [euosiad
Ge'0s fyeuad uonipusy sje |euosied
€9'181'6EL 004182000 suopesadQ g soueuuel  MND
pemQ sexe] [ejol ajey Xel pun4 AaeT jun
Buixe]
sjejol pung Aae
00000 =
000 0 £9'181°6EL 0041820070 BZ0'FTL L6 BYL ZEL'ST | 069’61 ¥26°90G°L96'F #51'69 MOD
azoaid g0l saiuadold|PeMO Sexel [ejol  (djey XeL anjep unowy seledoud jo |enjep soptedoid | Hun Buixey
1pal) |10l 10 Jequinpn o|qexel [EJOL |jejol Jaquiny POSSasSSY JO JaquinN
sjuaunsnipy Upaio suondwaxy [EjoL

31949 xe) NIVIN - s[e3oL yupn Buixe]

5202 91 130 Q3AI3I3Y

| dnoug) jjoy :dnous) |0

20T -JESAXEL

ve0cichiol =1ed

uoday |0y [euld



Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-11-12¢

Resolution Adopting the 2024 Revised Management Plan

WHEREAS, §§36.1071 and 36.1073, Water Code, require the Gonzales
County Underground Water Conservation District to develop and adopt a
Management Plan that addresses the following management goals, as
applicable:

(1) providing the most efficient use of groundwater;

(2) controlling and preventing waste of groundwater;

(3) controlling and preventing subsidence;

(4) addressing conjunctive surface water management issues;

(5) addressing natural resource issues;

(6) addressing drought conditions;

(7) addressing conservation, recharge enhancement, rainwater
harvesting, precipitation enhancement, or brush control,
where  appropriate and cost-effective; and

(8) addressing the desired tuture conditions adopted by the
district;

WHEREAS, §36.1072(e), Water Code, requires each groundwater
conservation district to review and re-adopt the Management Plan at least
every five years; and

WHEREAS, after providing notice and holding a public hearing, the Board
of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District has developed a Revised Management Plan in accordance with the
statutory requirements and utilizing the best available science, attached
hereto, and incorporated herein for purposes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1) The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground
Water Conservation District do hereby adopt the attached 2024 Management
Plan pursuant to §36.1071, Water Code.



2) The General Manager is hereby ordered to file the adopted
Management Plan with the Texas Water Development Board for
certification as administratively complete.

3} The General Manager is hereby authorized to take any and all
reasonable action necessary for the implementation of this resolution.

This Resolution shall become etfective on

Adopted this 12" day of November, 2024.

Bruce Ticken, President
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Barry Miller, Secretary
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District

Board Resolution 2024-01-09a



GONZALES COUNTY
UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Covered Applications |-~ )
and Prohibited
Technology Policy

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Bold ]
Formatted: Right, Space After: 10 pt, No widow/orphan
| : 2,202 contral, Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text,
Original Adopted: November 1 S ol s bbb il kil

stops: 3", Centered + 6", Right




CONTENTS

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0
5.0

tastruetions-fer-Governmental ERtity s 33
Introduction..... 4
1.1 Purpose...... 4
1.2 Scope 4
Covered Applications 54
2.1 Scope and Definitions ... 4
2.2 Covered Applications on Government-Owned or Leased Devices...........oue... 5
23 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats
24 Bring Your Own Device Policy ............ 7
2.5 Covered Application Exceptions wwid
Prohibited Technology Policy 87
3.1 Scope. 8
3.2 State Agency-Owned or -Leased Devices 8
3.3 Personal Devices Used For State Agency Business..........ue. 8
34 Sensistive Locations S AN 9
3.5 Network Restrictions.. i 9
3.6 Prohibited Technologies Exceptions 109
3.7 Bring Your Own Device Policy for [Gevernmental-EntitdGonzales County

Underground Water Conservation District Not Subject to Section 3.2............. 10

3.8 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats Pursuant to the Governor's

DIFECHVE vt iesieniens 1140

Policy Compliance... sisi 11

Policy Review 121




INSTRUCTIONS FOR- GOVERNMENTAL-ENTITY
medify-and-adoptto-fulfill-the requirements of Government Code Chapter 620 and the
Office-of the Governor's-directive-regarding-the-installation-and-use-of prohibited
technologies on-personal-devices-used-to-conductstate-business—Entitiesshould-review
this-documentand-implement-any-organization-specific components-as-necessary:
Sections-in-the-policy[eontained-in-bold brackets] are intended to-be-teplaced by-the
entity implementing the poliey:

" i : o @di \




1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 PURPOSE

On December 7, 2022, Governor Greg Abbott required all state agencies to ban the
video-sharing application TikTok from all state-owned and state-issued devices and
networks over the Chinese Communist Party's ability to use the application for
surveilling Texans. Governor Abbott also directed the Texas Department of Public Safety
(DPS) and the Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) to develop a plan
providing state agencies guidance on managing personal devices used to conduct state
business. Following the issuance of the Governor’s directive, the 88" Texas Legislature
passed Senate Bill 1893, which prohibits the use of covered applications on
governmental entity devices.

As required by the Governor's directive and Senate Bill 1893, this model policy
establishes a template that entities subject to the directive or bill may mimic to prohibit
the installation or use of covered applications or prohibited technologies on applicable
devices.

1.2 SCOPE AND APPLICATION

Due to distinctions in requirements between the Governor's directive and SB 1893,
Sections 2 and 3 apply to distinct organizations. Where appropriate, each section will
identify the unique entities to whom the section applies and the appropriate definitions.

Governmental entities, including local governments, must adopt a covered applications
policy as described by Section 2.0.

State agencies to whom the Governor issued his December 7, 2622,2022; directive must
adopt a prohibited technology policy as described by Section 3.0. To the extent a state
agency is also subject to the requirements of Senate Bill 1893, that agency must also
adopt a covered applications policy as described by Section 2.0.




2.0 COVERED APPLICATIONS POLICY FOR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

2.1 SCOPE AND DEFINITIONS

Pursuant to Senate Bill 1893, governmental entities, as defined below, must establish a
covered applications policy:

o A department, commission, board, office, or other agency that is in the executive or
legislative branch of state government and that was created by the constitution or
a statute, including an institution of higher education as defined by Education
Code Section 61.003.

e The supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, a court of appeals, a district
court, or the Texas Judicial Council ar another agency in the judicial branch of state
government.

s A political subdivision of this state, including a municipality, county, or special
purpose district,

This policy applies to all Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
DistrictfGevernmental-Entity} full- and part-time employees, contractors, paid or unpaid

employees are responsible for complying with this policy.
A covered application is:

e The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed
or provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited.

s A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor
under Government Code Section 620.005.

2.2 COVERED APPLICATIONS ON GOVERNMENT-OWNED OR LEASED
DEVICES
Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or installation of covered applications

is prohibited on all government-owned or -leased devices, including cell phones, tablets,
desktop and laptop computers, and other internet-capable devices.



[Governmental Entity]GCUWCD will identify, track, and manage all government-
owned or -leased devices including mobile phones, tablets, laptops, desktop computers,
or any other internet-capable devices to:

a. Prohibit the installation of a covered application.

b. Prohibit the use of a covered application.

c. Remove a covered application from a government-owned or -leased device that
was on the device prior to the passage of S.B. 1893 (88th Leg, R.S.).

d. Remove an application from a government-owned or -leased device if the
Governor issues a proclamation identifying it as a covered application.

[Governmental Entity] GCUWCD will manage all government-owned or leased mobile
devices by implementing the security measures listed below:

a. [Restrict access to “app stores” or unauthorized software repositories to
prevent the installation of unauthorized applications.]

b. [Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised
mobile devices.]

¢. [Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from
mobile devices.]

d. [Other Governmental Entity-implemented security measures.]

2.3 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the
government's sensitive information and critical infrastructure, DPS and DIR will regularly
manitor and evaluate additional social media applications or services that pose a risk to
this state.

DIR will annually submit to the Governor a list of social media applications and services
identified as posing a risk to Texas. The Governor may proclaim items on this list as
covered applications that are subject to this policy.

If the Governor identifies an item on the DIR-posted list described by this section, then
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District{Gevernmental-Entity]
will remove and prohibit the covered application.

{Gevernmental Entity]GCUWCD may also prohibit social media applications or
services in addition to those specified by proclamation of the Governor.



2.4 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE PoLicy

If [Governmental Entity] GCUWCD has a “Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD) program, |
then the

[Governmental Entity]GCUWCD- may consider prohibiting the installation or operatiob
of covered applications on employee-owned devices that are used to conduct
government business.

2.5 COVERED APPLICATION EXCEPTIONS

[Gevernmental-Entity] GCUWCD may permit exceptions authorizing the installation |
and use of a covered application on government-owned or -leased devices consistent
with the authority provided by Government Code Chapter 620.

Government Code Section 620.004 only allows [Gevernmental Entity]GCUWCD to |
install and use a covered application on an applicable device to the extent necessary for:

(1) Providing law enforcement; or
(2) Developing or implementing information security measures.

and use of a covered application, {Gevernmental Entity}]GCUWCD must use measures
to mitigate the risks posed to the state during the application’s use [including:

If [Governmental Entity] GCUWCD authorizes an exception allowing for the installatior’

o Measures that the Governmental Entity deems appropriate for its own
policy.]

[Governmental Entity] GCUWCD must document whichever measures it took to
mitigate the risks posed to the state during the use of the covered application.

[A Governmental Entity may include additional language within its policy as to
which employees may install and use the covered application subject to its
exception.]



3.0 PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY POLICY FOR STATE AGENCIES

3.1 ScCOPE

This policy applies to all state agencies to whom the Governor issued his December 7,
2022, directive. This policy applies to all GCUWCD{Ageney Name] employees, including
interns and apprentices, contractors, and users of state networks. All GCUWCD [Ageney
Namel-employees, contractors, and state network users to whom this policy applies are
responsible for complying with these requirements and prohibitions.

3.2 STATE AGENCY-OWNED DEVICES

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or download of prohibited
applications or websites is prohibited on all state-owned devices, including cell phones,
tablets, desktop and laptop computers, and other internet capable devices.

The GCUWCD[Agency Name] must identify, track, and control state-owned devices to
prohibit the installation of or access to all prohibited applications. This includes the
various prohibited applications made available through application stores for mobile,
desktop, or other internet capable devices.

The GCUWCD[Agency Name] must manage all state-owned mobile devices by
implementing the security controls listed below:

a. Restrict access to "app stores” or nonauthorized software repositories to prevent
the install of unauthorized applications.

b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe noncompliant or compromised mobile
devices.

c. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from mobile
devices.

d. Deploy secure baseline configurations for mobile devices as determined by

GCUWCD{Ageney-Namel.

3.3 PERSONAL DEvICES USeD FOR STATE AGENCY BUSINESS

Employees and contractors may not install or operate prohibited applications or
technologies on any personal device that is used to conduct state business, which
includes using the device to access any state-owned data, applications, email accounts,



non-public facing communications, state email, VoIP, SMS, videa conferencing, CAPPS,
Texas.gov, and any other state databases or applications.

A state agency that authorizes its employees and contractors to use their personal
devices to conduct state business must also establish a "Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD)
program. If an employee or contractor has a justifiable need to allow the use of personal
devices to conduct state business, the employee or contractor must ensure that their
device complies with GCUWCD{State-Ageney's] BYOD program, which may include |

proactive enrollment in the program.

GCUWCD{State Ageney’s] BYOD program prohibits an employee or contractor from
enabling prohibited technologies on personal devices enrolled in the GCUWCD {State
Agency] program.

3.4 SENSITIVE LOCATIONS

GCUWCD{State-Ageney] identify, catalogue, and label all sensitive locations. A sensitivel
location is any location, physical or logical (such as video conferencing, or electronic
meeting rooms), that is used to discuss confidential or sensitive information including
information technology configurations, criminal justice information, financial data,
personally identifiable data, sensitive personal information, or any data protected by
federal or state law.

An employee whose personal device, including their personal cell phone, tablet, or
laptop, is not compliant with this prohibited technology policy may not bring their
personal device into sensitive locations. This includes using their unauthorized personal
to device to access any electronic meeting labeled as a sensitive location.

Visitors granted access to sensitive locations are subject to the same limitations as
employees and contractors. If a visitor is granted access tc a sensitive location and their
personal device has a prohibited application installed on it, then the visitor must leave
their unauthorized personal device at an appropriate location that is not identified as
sensitive.

3.5 NETWORK RESTRICTIONS

DIR has blocked access to prohibited technologies on the state network. To ensure

network-based restrictions, which include:



a. Configuring agency firewalls to block access to statewide prohibited services on
all agency technology infrastructures, including local networks, WAN, and VPN
connections.

b. Prohibiting personal devices with prohibited technologies installed from
connecting to agency or state technology infrastructure or state data.

c. With the GCUWCD{State-Ageney] executive head's approval, providing a
separate network that allows access to prohibited technologies with the approval
of the executive head of the agency.

d—[Additional Measures that the State-Agency deems appropriate for its own
policy.]

3.6 PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGIES EXCEPTIONS

Only the GCUWCD|State Ageney] executive may approve exceptions to the ban on
prohibited technologies. This authority may not be delegated. All approved exceptions
to applications, software, or hardware included on the prohibited technology list must
be reported to DIR.

Exceptions to the prohibited technology policy must only be considered when:
e the use of prohibited technologies is required for a specific business need, such as
enabling criminal or civil investigations; or
e for sharing of information to the public during an emergency.

For personal devices used for state business, exceptions should be limited to
extenuating circumstances and only granted for a predefined peried-eftimeperiod. To
the extent practicable or possible, exception-based use should only be performed on
devices that are not used for other state business and on non-state networks, and the
user should disable cameras and microphones on devices authorized for exception-
based use.

3.7 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE POLICY FOR A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
NOT SUBJECT TO THE GOVERNOR’S PROHIBITED TECHNOLOGY
DIRECTIVE

If a Governmental Entity is not subject to the Governor's prohibited technology directive
but is subject to Senate Bill 1893, it may also consider prohibiting the installation or

10



operation of prohibited technologies and covered applications on employee-owned
devices that are used to conduct government business.

If [Governmental Entity] GCUWCD has a “Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD) program,
then the {Gevernmental Entity]GCUWCD shall institute a “Bring Your Own Device”
(BYOD) policy requiring the enrollment of these personal devices in the entity's program
before their continued use in conducting governmental business.

3.8 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS PURSUANT TO THE
GOVERNOR'S DIRECTIVE

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the state's
sensitive information and critical infrastructure, DPS and DIR will regularly menitor and
evaluate additional technologies posing concerns for inclusion in this policy.

DIR posts the list of all prohibited technologies, including applications, software,
hardware, or technology providers, to its website. If, after consultation between DIR and
DPS, a new technology must be added to this list, DIR will update the prohibited
technology list posted on its website.

GCUWCD[State Ageney] will implement the removal and prohibition of any listed
technology on all applicable devices. GCUWCD{State-Ageney] may prohibit other
technology threats in addition to those on the posted list should GCUWCD {State
Ageneyldetermine that such prohibition is appropriate.

4.0 PoLicy COMPLIANCE

All [State Ageney]GCUWCD employees shall sign a document annually confirming theil{
understanding of the agency's covered applications and prohibited technology policies.
Governmental entities that are subject to Senate Bill 1893 but not subject to the
Governor's December 07, 2022, directive may elect not to require employees to
complete an annual certification.

[Gevernmental-Entity] GCUWCD will verify compliance with this policy through various
methods, including but not limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to
leadership.

An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action,
including termination of employment.

11



5.0 PotLicy REVIEW

This policy will be reviewed [entity-defined frequeneylannually and updated as
necessary to reflect changes in state law, additions to applications identified under
Government Code Section 620.006, updates to the prohibited technology list posted to
DIR’s website, or to suit the needs of [Governmental Entity] GCUWCD

12



